

FW: SGF TB tomorro

From: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 16 Aug 2017 15:27:40 -0400
Attachments: 3 TAB 4 RAN ENERGY LTEP v5 Final sub received.doc (804.86 kB)

FYI, no hiccups on this.

Chiarelli asked one question about how this would interact with GGRA (if a project that could be eligible for the SGF was also reducing GHGs, which source of funding would it go to). Other than that, smooth sailing.

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: August 16, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: SGF TB tomorro

Matt/David,

Attached is the final TBS assessment note for SGF.

Staff have no concerns.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: August-16-17 9:07 AM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: SGF TB tomorro

Can we add David Campbell to the attendees, please?

Also, a belated thanks for the info on the submission status yesterday. I think there was some miscommunication on their end.

Matt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: SGF TB tomorro

I'll attend. Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: SGF TB tomorro

Matt,

TBS is asking who will be attending the SGF TB item tomorrow.

We're on at 3pm for 10min. Given staff availability, we will have Carolyn and Brett Smith attending from the Ministry.

If you could let me know who from MO will attend, I can send on to TBS (they've asked).

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025